

To: Philip Safos[Philip.Safos@metrolinx.com]
From: Thomas Stesco
Sent: Thur 10/17/2013 5:25:45 PM
Subject: SDG August and Friday in Agust peak ridership query
[UP Express August and Friday in August Peak Ridership Query Oct-17.xlsx](#)

Hello Phil,

Here is the spreadsheet that shows the SDG data and the direct comparison of using the given hourly ridership distribution and peak hourly ridership by station to calculate the daily station ridership to the given daily station ridership. Please let me know if additional data would be helpful and if SDG can provide the hourly ridership distribution for the August and Friday in August days or further clarify their analysis.

Best regards,

Tom